California Fair Political Practices Commission

MEMORANDUM

To: Chair Ravel, Commissioners Eskovitz, Garrett, Montgomery and Rotunda
From: John W. Wallace, Acting Executive Director

Re: Executive Director’s Report

Date: March 26, 2012

FINDINGS OF PROBABLE CAUSE

Pursuant to Regulation 18361, | have found sufficient evidence in the following cases to lead a
person of ordinary caution and prudence to believe or entertain a strong suspicion that the
following respondents committed or caused a violation of the Political Reform Act.

Please note:
e This finding of probable cause does not constitute a finding that a violation has
actually occurred. The respondents are presumed to be innocent of any violation of the

Act unless a violation is proved in a subsequent proceeding.

e The following case was decided based on the papers submitted since the respondent did
not request a probable cause conference.

In the Matter of AMBER PERREIRA; FPPC No. 11/922 (One count)

Failure to File an Assuming Office Statement of Economic Interests. As a designated
employee and a member of the Siskiyou County Superior Court Civil Grand Jury, respondent
Amber Perreira had a duty to file an Assuming Office Statement of Economic Interests with the
Siskiyou County Clerk within 30 days of assuming office. There is probable cause to believe
that Ms. Perreira failed to file the Assuming Office Statement of Economic Interests in violation
of Section 87300 of the Act.



